®
SAVANNAH
HILTON HEAD e
912.964.0514
INTERNATIONAL.

TO: All Bidders

~

FROM: /@ /-————-/
Lenard Robinson, A.A.E.
Senior Director of Administration

DATE: January 17, 2024

SUBJ: Savannah Airport Commission RFQ 2024-0001
Passenger Ground Boarding Ramps (6)

Addendum No. 1

Attached please find Addendum No. 1 to the RFQ documents. All bidders shall
acknowledge the receipt of Addendum No. 1 in the place provided in the bid

proposal.
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SAVANNAH AIRPORT
COMMISSION

Savannah Airport Commission
(RFQ 2024-0001)
Passenger Ground Boarding Ramps (6)

ADDENDUM NO. 1

The following amendments, additions, deletions shall be made to the RFQ documents. In so far
as these documents are at variance with this Addendum No. 1 dated January 17, 2024 the
addendum shall govern:

1. Bidder Questions

Q: Do you have a cost estimate for the above project?

A: The Savannah Airport Commission does not provide cost estimates for upcoming
projects/opportunities.

Q: For the ramp specifications under point 8. We offer 2 types of wheels. The 1* option is
pneumatic and the 2" option is solid wheels. Can you please clarify out of these 2 options
which one you would like me to include within the quote.

A: Please include a quote for solid wheels.

Q: Is the vendor responsible for all import taxes and duties for shipments being
transported into the United States of America?

A: The vendor is responsible for all import taxes and duties associated with shipment
costs.

Q: Section 6. As we are based in the UK which also includes all of the manufacturing we
are not listed or certified by any federally- recognized or state level agency. Can you
please confirm that with this in mind this section does not apply to this opportunity?

A: Section 6 (Disadvantaged Business Enterprise). This section is only applicable for
companies who are DBE. - If your company is not DBE for any reason, that does not
disqualify (you) the bidder from responding or from the possibility of award for this
opportunity. If your company does not have a DBE designation, please check the box
noted as non-applicable in your response. If your company is DBE, please complete the
DBE Form, while also including your DBE Certificate along with the form in this
section.
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END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1
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